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XTO Energy, INC 
382 CR 3100 
Aztec, NM 87410 

Attn: Sherry Morrow 

RE: APD Cancellation 

Wells: La Plata 20 #2, API 30-045-34136, S16 T26N R11W, 1820'FNL & 1970' FWL 
Taft Gas Com#lF, API 30-045-34935, S14 T30N R13W, 1945' FNL & 665' FEL 
Taft Gas Com #1G, API 30-045-34936, S14 T30N R13W, 1935' FNL &1855' FWL 
Brown #4H, API 30-045-35245, S29 T30N R12W, 190' FSL & 2041' FWL 
FRPC 4 #2H, API 30-045-35247, S4 T29N R13W, 1057' FNL & 1106' FWL 
State J Com #1R, API 30-045-34573, S16 T26N Rl 1W, 1820' FNL & 1970' FWL 

Ms. Morrow, 

The Application for permit to Drill for the above mentioned wells have expired and have been 
cancelled effective 2-24-15. If XTO intends to drill these wells in the future New APD's will 
have to be filed and approved prior to drilling. 

Thank you, 

Amy H. Vermersch 
Data Compliance Manager 

cc: Well File 
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